

31st Annual 2024 Recital Performance Packet

Dance and Music Information Included

Please read all information carefully as some items have changed from prior years.

DO NOT DISCARD

This information is pertinent from now through the May recitals.

Table of Contents

Section A: Dance	2
Dance Key Dates to Remember	2
Dance Biggest Fan Shirts	
Dance Parents, Family and Friends: Recital T-Shirts	3
Dance Ticket Information and Outstanding Tuition	3
Dance Recital Video, Flowers, and Water	
Dancin' Dads and Mom Squad	
Dance Costume Information	
Dance Finale Information	
Dance Volunteer Information	
Dance Performance Information	
Dancer Check-In, Pick-Up, and Backstage Policies	
Dance Recital and Dress Rehearsal Details Dance Recital Show Order	
Section B: Music	11
Music Dates to Remember	11
Music Recital	11
Section A: Dance	
Dance Key Dates to Remember	
Now thru March 22 nd Early Ticket S	participate)
March 18 th thru Mar 22 nd	costumes)
March 18 th thru Mar 22 nd Parents Meet Durin (details are available in the costume section of	ng Class on page 4)
March 25 th thru March 29 th	Classes Deadline in Squad es Begin Meeting uditorium

Dance Biggest Fan Shirts

- Get your "Biggest Fan" Shirts with your child(ren)'s name and our logo!
- Order online at http://bit.ly/mzbigfan by March 29, 2024 to pick up at Mt. Zion and guarantee delivery for all the May performances.

Dance Parents, Family and Friends: Recital T-Shirts

- This year's dance recital is themed: *It's a Colorful World*. Join us in culminating this year's dance season with your very own T-shirt.
- Order online at http://bit.ly/mzbigfan by March 29, 2024 to pick up at Mt. Zion and guarantee delivery for the May recital. Shirts can be worn at the Clarkston 4th of July Parade for those interested in joining us!
- Finale shirts for students will be ordered by Mt. Zion and distributed before recital (see page 4 for details).

Dance Ticket Information and Outstanding Tuition

- Volunteer early ticket selection will be available to those parents who have signed up using the Sign Up Genius link.
 - Early ticket selection will begin at the time of this mailing and end on March 22, 2024.
 A separate eMail has been sent with information on how to sign up to volunteer and participate in the Early Ticket Selection process. Please be sure to look for your eMail as it has information specific to your account and class registration.
 - ☐ Seats will be assigned using a lottery format. Tickets are \$10, \$12, or \$14.
 - ☐ Payment along with any remaining tuition balance is required at time of selection to confirm your reservation. All tickets are non-refundable and non-exchangeable.
 - ☐ Tickets will be eMailed to you the week of April 8, 2024. You can also find your tickets by going to our ticketing website, selecting Ticket Recovery and entering your last name and eMail address.
- Children age 2 and under may sit in their parent's lap. Please purchase a ticket for children age 3 and older.
- Parents participating in the Dancin' Dads and Mom Squad will need to purchase a ticket if they want to sit inside the auditorium while waiting to perform. Any siblings accompanying parents will also need a ticket. Seating is available in the South lobby by the coffee bar for parents that arrive before their scheduled check-in time.
- General ticket sales will begin online at 5pm April 8, 2024. Tickets can also be purchased at the box office before each performance. Box office opens 30 minutes before show time.

Dance Recital Video, Flowers, and Water

- The Mt. Zion Video Dept will be recording our recital. All families will be eMailed a digital download link late summer to access the recital video. This benefit has been included as part of your invoice.
- Drinking fountains are available, but we would encourage you to bring a spill proof water bottle. Only bottled water (no other drinks or food) is permitted inside the auditorium.
- Flowers (limited quantities) will be available for purchase during the show.
 Order by Thursday, May 16th to guarantee availability. An online link and forms will be eMailed with the March eNewsletter.
- Due to our high ceilings and rafters, please NO balloons or balls in the building.

Dancin' Dads and Mom Squad

 What a great opportunity to dance with your child! Only 6 rehearsals, a special t-shirt and a memory of a lifetime! The rehearsal schedule is as follows:

Group	Rehearsal Day	Time
Moms: Level 1 to 4	Mondays: Apr 1 st , 8 th , 15 th , 22 nd , 29 th and May 6 th	7:30pm to 8:30pm
Dads: Level 1 to 4	Thursdays: Apr 4 th , 11 th , 18 th , 25 th , and May 2 nd & 9 th	8pm to 9pm

 All registrations will be through our online form (the link can be found in the March eNewsletter or on our website). Cost is \$50 per parent participating to cover the cost of the classes and shirt, payable at time of registration.

Dance Costume Information

- Costumes will be distributed March 18th thru March 22nd during class. Your account must be in good standing to receive your costume.
- Parents are invited to the last 15 minutes of class time during costume pick-up week to review costumes, discuss volunteering opportunities, and get answers to questions regarding the recital.
- Please label all costumes with student's first and last name as well as carry-all bags, suitcases, and boxes that contain personal items such as shoes, tights, water bottle, etc...

Dance Finale Information

- All dancers will participate in the finale which will take place at the end of each show.
- A finale t-shirt (billed on the January invoice) can be picked up in the Performing Arts lobby the week of May 6th. Each student should bring their own pants, shoes/socks:
 - □ Starting Up students should wear black joggers or athletic pants. Girls should wear a black leotard under their t-shirt for modesty.
 - □ Level 1/2/3/4 black joggers or athletic pants. Girls should wear a black leotard under their t-shirt for modesty.
- · All students should have sneakers or tennis shoes.

Dance Volunteer Information

- Over 75 volunteers are required to make each performance a success. You are an important part of this event and your participation will ensure a smooth and safe performance.
- All Things Recital, Parent Meeting, Backstage Crew for all volunteer positions will be held on May 6th at 6:30pm. We will meet at the Performing Arts desk to begin the session.

Dance Volunteer Information (cont'd)

- Volunteer Arrival Times:
 - □ Rehearsals: 4pm arrival time. Please make other arrangements for your student if they are finished before you.
 - □ Performances: 5:15pm Friday evening performance,9:45am for the 11am Saturday performance, and 1:45pm for the 3:00pm Saturday performance
 - ☐ Specific details for each volunteer position can be found in Sign Up Genius.
- Volunteers remain in their assigned location (backstage, in the student seating area, tickets, ushers, etc.) for the entire performance as noted in Sign Up Genius.
- Volunteer Suggestions...In order to balance our volunteer base for each of the rehearsals and performances, we request parents sign up according to the guidelines below. This will ensure all families are able to watch their child(ren) perform and have an opportunity to be part of our backstage team.
 - □ <u>Starting Up</u> families volunteer for the Tuesday, May 14th dress rehearsal and Friday, May 17th or Saturday 3:00pm Show. We recognize that Starting-Up students will not be performing in these two shows (or rehearsal) but your presence backstage or in the student section while watching the performance would be amazing.
 - □ <u>Level 1 thru 4</u> families can volunteer for the Thursday, May 16th rehearsal and any of the recital performances including the Saturday 11am show. This will give each family an opportunity to watch one show and assist at another.

If you are unable to volunteer according to these suggestions, you are more than welcome to sign up for what works best with your schedule.

Volunteers should check in upon arrival to receive a backstage pass.

Dance Performance Information

- There will be three dress rehearsals and three recital performances.
 - □ Starting Up (ages 3 thru 6) and Company students will perform on Saturday, May 18th at 11am and have their dress rehearsal on Thursday, May 16th (arrival time at 4:15pm).
 - □ Level 1/2/3/4 (ages 7 and older) students will perform in both the Friday, May 17th evening 6:30pm show and Saturday, May 18th afternoon 3:00pm show. Their dress rehearsals will be Monday, May 13th and Tuesday, May 14th (arrival time 4:15pm).

Review the show details closely to determine when your child's class will be performing and add the rehearsal/performance dates to your calendar (pages 7 thru 11). Attendance and participation at all rehearsals is required to be part of the recital performance.

- A student's attendance is expected for each of their performances in which they are scheduled. We understand this is a commitment on your part as a parent and appreciate your support. Each student is important to the overall success of the recital and their part is vital to the choreography for their class.
- For the safety of your child(ren) and as a courtesy to our other patrons, no video recording or photography is permitted during the recital. A digital download will be provided to all families as noted on page 3.

Dancer Check-In, Pick-Up, and Backstage Policies

- Students are expected to arrive on time. Park in front of the Main Auditorium and use Door #1 or Door #2 to enter the building.
- Upon arrival, check in at the backstage table at the bottom of the ramp.
 - ☐ Starting Up and Level 1 students will receive a seating assignment paper upon check-in.
 - ☐ For the safety of our younger students, this paper will be required when picking up your child at the end of the show.
- Hair, Make-up, and Costumes
 - Wear your finale attire to the Monday tech rehearsal. No other costumes are needed.
 - □ Arrive in your first costume <u>AND</u> bring ALL costumes to the Tues/Thur dress rehearsal and all recitals as detailed on Page 7. Bring all accessories including your finale t-shirt, <u>black</u> pants, and tennis shoes (all labeled with students first and last name).
 - ☐ Hair should be done prior to arrival. Make-up should be done for the recital performance only. No make-up for the tech or dress rehearsals.
 - No jewelry or nail polish.
- For ease of administration and everyone's safety:
 - ☐ Students will be seated by class on the right side of the auditorium.
 - □ Dance Company students will be assigned to a dressing room. All other students performing in more than one dance will be provided a changing room.
 - □ Bring a small backpack/carry bag with the items for the performance including shoes, socks, bottled water, etc... A light weight garment bag may also be used for costumes. The bag and all items should be marked with <u>first and last name</u>.
- Students must stay in their assigned seating area for both the dress rehearsal and final performance. No students in the "audience" area of the main auditorium or lobby at any time.
- Drinking fountains are available but we encourage students to bring bottled water in a spill-free container (no glass bottles). No coffee, sodas, smoothies, sugary, or colored beverages.
- Dry and healthy snacks are permitted (no nuts or gum please).
- · Students will be picked up as follows:
 - ☐ Starting Up and Level 1 parents should bring their seating assignment paper to the 'check-in' table. This paper will allow one parent to enter the auditorium and pick up their child(ren). Exiting will take place through the auditorium at door #1North. For the safety of your child(ren), a signed copy of the paper provided at check-in will be needed to exit the auditorium.
 - □ Level 2/3/4 students will be dismissed immediately following the conclusion of the performance. These students can meet their parents in the North Lobby.
- Please give the highest respect to all adults, teachers and volunteers working to make this performance a great experience for you.
- Do not bring money or other valuables. No jewelry or nail polish.

Dance Recital and Dress Rehearsal Details

- All recitals and rehearsals take place in the Main Auditorium. Park in front of the auditorium and enter at Door #1 or Door #2.
- Dress Rehearsal Dates and Attire/Costume Information:
 - ☐ Monday, May 13th This is a tech rehearsal for Levels 1 thru 4 (ages 7 and up) students only. Please arrive in your finale attire. DO NOT bring other costumes. No changing rooms will be available.
 - □ <u>Tuesday, May 14th Level 1 thru 4 only (ages 7 and up)</u>. Arrive in your first costume. Bring ALL other costumes (including finale attire). Come with hair done, but no make-up.
 - □ Thursday, May 16th Starting Up (ages 3 thru 6) and Company Classes.

 Arrive in your first costume. Bring ALL other costumes (including finale attire).

 Come with hair done, but no make-up.
- Dress Rehearsal and corresponding Performance information can be found in the table at the bottom of this page.
 - ☐ Find your class on the Show Order (pages 8 thru 11).
 - ☐ Find your Rehearsal Group category (last column).
 - Look in the table below for your corresponding Rehearsal Group.
- Recital Performances for each group is as noted below.
 - □ Starting Up Classes (ages 3 thru 6) and select Company Classes:
 - Saturday, May 18th at 11am (arrival time is 10am).
 - Dress rehearsal is Thursday, May 16th (arrival time is 4:15pm).
 - Level 1 thru 4 Classes (ages 7 and up) perform in two shows:
 - Friday, May 17th at 6:30pm (arrival time is 5:30pm).
 - Saturday, May 18th at 3:00pm (arrival time is 2:00pm).
 - Dress rehearsal is Monday, May 13th and Tuesday, May 14th (arrival time is 4:15pm).

	Dress Rehearsal	Mon, May 13 th and Tue, May 14 th	Thur, May 16 th	
GROUP	Starting Up (ages 3 thru 6)	None (no rehearsal for these classes)	5pm to 7:15pm (arrival time is 4:15pm)	
RSAL	Level 1 thru 4 (ages 7 & up)5pm to 9pm (arrival time is 4:15pm)None (no rehearsal for classes)		None (no rehearsal for these classes)	
REHEARSAL	Company	5pm to 9pm (arrival time is 4:15pm)	5pm to 8pm (arrival time is 4:15pm)	
DRESS	Moms & Dads	Level 1 to 4 Parents Only Tues May 14 th Only 6:15pm to 7:15pm	None	
L	Performance Information	Fri, May 17 th at 6:30pm (arrival time is 5:30pm) AND Sat, May 18 th at 3pm (arrival time is 2pm)	Sat, May 18 th at 11am (arrival time is 10:00am)	

Dance Recital Show Order
Saturday, May 18, 2024 at 11:00AM
Location: Main Auditorium

Starting Up and Company Classes Arrival Time: 10:00AM

Park and Enter Door #2

Act 1	CIs#	Class Info (day and time listed is the regular class meeting time for reference)	Teacher Name	Dress Rehearsal Group
1.	Prod	Production - Mon 4:00PM	Niewoit, Laura	Company
2.		Recital Announcements -	Niewoit, Laura	Company
3.	50.10	Starting Up Ballet/Jazz 5/6yr old - Tue 6:15PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Starting Up
4.	50.2	Starting Up Ballet 3/4yr old - Mon 5:30PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
5.	SGMTAF	#5 SG Mus Theatre Amanda Thu 845pm	Fabry, Amanda	Company
6.	SrCon	Senior Contemporary - Thu 4:00PM	Little, Claire	Company
7.	50.13	Starting Up Jazz 5/6yr old - Thu 5:45PM	Fabry, Amanda	Starting Up
8.	50.3	Starting Up Ballet/Tap 3/4yr old - Tue 4:30PM	Bragg, Elizabeth	Starting Up
9.	JrJz	Junior Jazz - Tue 4:15PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Company
10.	50.8	Starting Up Ballet 5/6yr old - Mon 6:00PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
11.	GuysHH	Guys Hip Hop/Funk - Tue 6:15PM	Hang, Franky	Company
12.	TJzKN	#7 Trio Jazz Kelley Thu 8pm - Thu 8:00PM	Novak, Kelley	Company
13.	TContAF	#14 Trio Contemporary Amanda Tue 815pm	Fabry, Amanda	Company
14.	50.4	Starting Up Ballet 3/4yr old - Thu 5:00PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
15.	TUzAF	#8 Trio Jazz Amanda Tue 9pm	Fabry, Amanda	Company
16.	SGJzKN	#4 SG Jazz Kelley Tue 615pm	Novak, Kelley	Company
17.	50.11	Starting Up Ballet/Tap 5/6yr old - Thu 4:15PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
18.	50.1	Starting Up Hip Hop 3/4 yr old - Mon 5:00PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
19.	DContCL	#1 Duo Contemporary Claire Thu 6pm	Little, Claire	Company
20.	50.9	Starting Up Ballet/Tap 5/6yr old - Mon 6:30PM	Vernier, Megan	Starting Up
21.	50.5	Starting Up Ballet/Jazz 3/4yr old - Thu 5:30PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
22.	DContN	#2 Duo Contemporary Nicole Thu 845pm	Gerkey, Nicole	Company
23.	50.6	Starting Up Tumbling 5/6yr old - Mon 4:15PM	Marin, Annelise	Starting Up
24.	BalletCo	Ballet Company - Thu 8:45PM	Novak, Kelley	Company
25.	SrHH	Senior Hip Hop Funk Style - Mon 8:30PM	Mohrman, Maria	Company
26.	50.12	Starting Up Hip Hop 5/6 yr old - Thu 5:00PM	Tong, Addison	Starting Up
27.	50.15	Starting Up Hip Hop 5/6 yr old - Thu 4:15PM	Niewoit, Laura	Starting Up
28.	50.14	Starting Up Ballet 5/6yr old - Thu 6:15PM	Niewoit, Laura	Starting Up
29.	MusThCo	Musical Theatre Company - Tue 6:15PM	Niewoit, Laura	Company
30.	TContNG	#6 Trio Contemporary Nicole Tue 330pm	Gerkey, Nicole	Company
31.	SGCont	#3 SG Contemporary Claire and Kelley Fri 3:15pm	Little, Claire	Company
32.	50.7	Starting Up Hip Hop 5/6 yr old - Mon 4:45PM	Tong, Addison	Starting Up
33.	JrHH	Junior Hip Hop Funk Style - Mon 5:30PM	Brabandt, Ashley	Company
34.	SrJz	Senior Jazz - Thu 7:45PM	Fabry, Amanda	Company
35.		Finale	Niewoit, Laura	

Dance Recital Show Order_(cont'd)
Friday, May 17, 2024 at 6:30PM
Saturday, May 18, 2024 at 3:00PM

Location: Main Auditorium

Level 1 thru 4 Classes

Arrival Time: 5:30PM Arrival Time: 2:00PM Park and Enter Door #2

Act 1	CIs#	Class Info (day and time listed is the regular class meeting time for reference)	Teacher Name	Dress Rehearsal Group
1.	Prod	Production - Mon 4:00PM	Niewoit, Laura	Company
2.		Recital Announcements	Niewoit, Laura	Company
3.	TContNG	#6 Trio Contemporary Nicole Tue 330pm	Gerkey, Nicole	Company
4.	SADDIS	#9 Solo Addison Tong - Tue 7:15PM	Hang, Franky	Company
5.	SGMTAF	#5 SG Mus Theatre Amanda Thu 845pm	Fabry, Amanda	Company
6.	ElCon	Elite Contemporary - Tue 7:15PM	Little, Claire	Company
7.	510.1	Beg/Int Tap 1&2&3 - Thu 7:00PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Level 1 thru 4
7.	520.1	Adv Tap 1&2&3 - Tue 8:15PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
8.	1120.3	Adv Breaking 1&2 - Thu 6:45PM	Hang, Franky	Level 1 thru 4
8.	1110.1	Beg/Int Breaking 1&2 - Thu 7:00PM	Tong, Addison	Level 1 thru 4
9.	MsCon	Master Contemporary - Tue 7:15PM	Fabry, Amanda	Company
10.	SGJzKN	#4 SG Jazz Kelley Tue 615pm	Novak, Kelley	Company
11.	SELLA	#10 Solo Ella Huggins - Mon 8:30PM	Novak, Kelley	Company
12.	SrJz	Senior Jazz - Thu 7:45PM	Fabry, Amanda	Company
13.	JrVideo	Jr Co Video -		Level 1 thru
14.	210.1	Beg Hip Hop 1 - Tue 5:15PM	Niewoit, Laura	Level 1 thru 4
14.	210.2	Int Hip Hop 1 - Tue 5:15PM	Tong, Addison	Level 1 thru 4
14.	210.3	Adv Hip Hop/Funk 1 - Tue 5:15PM	Williams, Charnell	Level 1 thru 4
15.	830.1	Musical Theatre Dance 3&4 - Mon 8:30PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
16.	220.1	Beg/Int Hip Hop Funk 2&3 - Tue 6:15PM	Williams, Charnell	Level 1 thru 4
16.	220.3	Adv Hip Hop/Funk 2 - Tue 7:15PM	Williams, Charnell	Level 1 thru 4
17.	1130.3	Adv Breaking 3&4 - Thu 5:45PM	Hang, Franky	Level 1 thru 4
18.	SUVideo	Starting Up Video -	Niewoit, Laura	Level 1 thru 4
19.	BalletCo	Ballet Company - Thu 8:45PM	Novak, Kelley	Company
20.	110.3	Int/Adv Ballet 1 - Thu 4:00PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Level 1 thru 4
20.	110.1	Beg Ballet 1 - Mon 5:30PM	Niewoit, Laura	Level 1 thru 4
21.	120.3	Adv Ballet 2 - Tue 5:15PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
21.	120.1	Beg/Int Ballet 2&3 - Tue 4:45PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
21.	120.2Co	Ballet Level 2&3 (Co Students Only) - Mon 5:00PM	Vernier, Megan	Level 1 thru 4
22.	SrVideo	Sr Co Video -	Niewoit, Laura	Company
23.	130.3	Adv Ballet 3 - Mon 5:00PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
23.	140.3	Adv Ballet 4 - Mon 5:00PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
23.	130.3Pnte	Adv Ballet 3 w/ Pointe - Mon 5:00PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
23.	140.3Pnte	Adv Ballet 4 w/ Pointe - Mon 5:00PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
24.	JrHH	Junior Hip Hop Funk Style - Mon 5:30PM	Brabandt, Ashley	Company
25.	SrHH	Senior Hip Hop Funk Style - Mon 8:30PM	Mohrman, Maria	Company

Dance Recital Show Order(cont'd) Friday, May 17, 2024 at 6:30PM

Friday, May 17, 2024 at 6:30PM Saturday, May 18, 2024 at 3:00PM

Location: Main Auditorium

Level 1 thru 4 Classes

Arrival Time: 5:30PM Arrival Time: 2:00PM Park and Enter Door #2

Act 1	CIs #	Class Info (day and time listed is the regular class meeting time for reference)	Teacher Name	Dress Rehearsal Group
26.	MsVideo	Mstr Co Video -	Niewoit, Laura	Company
27.	SMICAH	#11 Solo Micah Brown - Tue 7:45PM	Hang, Franky	Company
28.	330.3	Adv Jazz 3 - Fri 5:00PM	Little, Claire	Level 1 thru 4
28.	340.3	Adv Jazz 4 - Thu 6:45PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
29.	820.1	Musical Theatre Dance 2 - Mon 7:30PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
29.	810.1	Musical Theatre Dance 1 - Mon 7:30PM	Vernier, Megan	Level 1 thru 4
30.	Moms	Mom Squad	Niewoit, Laura	Moms & Dads

There will be a 10 minute intermission. The Friday show is expected to end around 9:30pm and the Saturday show and is expected to end around 6:00pm

Act 2	CIs#	Class Info (day and time listed is the regular class meeting time for reference)	Teacher Name	Dress Rehearsal Group
1.	Dads	Dancin' Dads -	Niewoit, Laura	Moms & Dads
2.	MsJz	Master Jazz - Mon 6:30PM	Novak, Kelley	Company
3.	440.3	Adv Contemporary 4 - Tue 4:15PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
4.	310.1	Beg Jazz 1 - Thu 5:00PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Level 1 thru 4
4.	310.3	Int/Adv Jazz 1 - Thu 5:00PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
5.	320.3	Adv Jazz 2 - Thu 6:00PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Level 1 thru 4
5.	320.1	Beg/Int Jazz 2 - Tue 7:15PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
5.	330.1	Beg/Int Jazz 3 - Tue 7:15PM	Novak, Kelley	Level 1 thru 4
6.	DContCL	#1 Duo Contemporary Claire Thu 6pm	Little, Claire	Company
7.	230.3	Adv Hip Hop/Funk 3&4 - Tue 8:15PM	Williams, Charnell	Level 1 thru 4
8.	SSTELL	#12 Solo Stella Tamborra - Tue 3:45PM	Little, Claire	Company
9.	TContAF	#14 Trio Contemporary Amanda Tue 815pm	Fabry, Amanda	Company
10.	410.1	Contemporary Level 1 - Mon 6:30PM	Huggins, Ella	Level 1 thru 4
11.	TJzKN	#7 Trio Jazz Kelley Thu 8pm	Novak, Kelley	Company
12.	420.3	Adv Contemporary 2 - Mon 6:30PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
12.	420.1	Beg/Int Contemporary 2 - Tue 5:15PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Level 1 thru 4
13.	MsHH	Master Hip Hop Funk Style - Mon 7:30PM	Brabandt, Ashley	Company
14.	ElJz	Elite Jazz - Mon 7:30PM	Novak, Kelley	Company
15.	ElVideo	Elite Co Video -	Niewoit, Laura	Level 1 thru 4
16.	JrJz	Junior Jazz - Tue 4:15PM	Gerkey, Nicole	Company
17.	GuysHH	Guys Hip Hop/Funk - Tue 6:15PM	Hang, Franky	Company
18.	430.1	Beg/Int Contemporary 3 - Tue 6:15PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
18.	430.3	Adv Contemporary 3 - Fri 4:00PM	Fabry, Amanda	Level 1 thru 4
19.	TUzAF	#8 Trio Jazz Amanda Tue 9pm	Fabry, Amanda	Company

Dance Recital Show Order(cont'd)

Friday, May 17, 2024 at 6:30PM Saturday, May 18, 2024 at 3:00PM

Location: Main Auditorium

Level 1 thru 4 Classes

Arrival Time: 5:30PM Arrival Time: 2:00PM Park and Enter Door #2

Act 2	CIs#	Class Info (day and time listed is the regular class meeting time for reference)	Teacher Name	Dress Rehearsal Group
20.		Teacher Video/Staff Intro -	Niewoit, Laura	Level 1 thru 4
21.	SrCon	Senior Contemporary - Thu 4:00PM	Little, Claire	Company
22.	DContN	#2 Duo Contemporary Nicole Thu 845pm	Gerkey, Nicole	Company
23.	SGCont	#3 SG Contemporary Claire and Kelley Fri 3:15pm	Little, Claire	Company
24.	MusThCo	Musical Theatre Company - Tue 6:15PM	Niewoit, Laura	Company
25.	EIHH	Elite Hip Hop Funk Style - Mon 6:30PM	Brabandt, Ashley	Company
26.		Finale	Niewoit, Laura	Level 1 thru 4

Section B: Music

Music Dates to Remember

March 25 th thru March 29 th	Spring Break: No Lessons
March 29 th	Biggest Fan Shirt Order Deadline
April 8 th	General Ticket Sales Begin
May 11 th at 4:30pm	Dress Rehearsal • Theatre
May 11th at 6pm	Recital • Theatre
May 13 th thru 17 th	Last Week of Lessons

Music Recital

Sat Eve May 11th 6:00PM Location: Theatre

All students are to arrive at 4:30pm. Please report to the Theatre / Green Room.

- Students will attend their regularly scheduled private lesson the weeks of May 6th and May 13th (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday as appropriate).
- Attire should be somewhat formal. For the boys, dress shirt and pants.
 For the girls, blouse with a skirt or dress pants, or a dress. No jeans, t-shirts, or flip-flops.

MT ZION PERFORMING ARTS

Non-Profit Org. U.S. Postage PAID Royal Oak, MI